
 

 

 
 
 
 

September 27, 2011 
 
 
Re:     11ITB79735K-JAJ 
Welcome All Park Partial Roof Re-placement 
And Skylight Repair 
 
 
Dear Bidders: 

 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 5, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
Invitation to Bid.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Invitation to Bid referenced 
above remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

James A. Jones 
 
James A. Jones 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
11ITB79735K-JAJ Welcome All Park Partial 
Re-roofing and Skylight Repair  
Addendum No. 5 
Page Two 
 
 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original ITB 

documents as noted below: 
 
1. Question: Drawing 8 on A-1.2 as it refers to cleaning the Skylight Glazing. Are 

we required to clean the exterior, the interior, or both? 
Answer: Clean the interior and exterior. 
 

2. Drawing 8 on A-1.2 as it refers to painting door frame and lintel. Are we 
required to paint the exterior, the interior or both? 
Answer: Paint interior and exterior. 
 

3. Question: Drawing 2 on A-1.2 as it refers to adding a new PT wood nailer prior 
to installing a new gutter and downspouts, adding a new nailer will disrupt the 
existing metal roof. Is this okay?  
Answer: Where damaged, the nailer will have to be replaced. 
 

4. Question: Drawing 6 on A-1.2 shows wood cant at perimeter wall. TPO 
Manufacturers do not recommend using wood cant on TPO roofing. Can this 
item be deleted from the scope of work? 
Answer: In order to secure a manufacturer’s warranty, assume manufacturers’ 
recommended details for roof installation.  
 

5. Question: Drawing 1 on A-1.1 as it refers to metal roofing and underlayment. 
Does this include furnishing and installing new insulation underneath metal 
panels? 
Answer: “Underlayment” does not refer to insulation, but metal roofing 
manufacturers’ recommended water barrier. 
 

6. Question: Drawing 1 on A-1.1 as it refers to replacing insulation, should the 
new insulation thickness match existing? 
Answer: New insulation should be installed with 4” minimal cover and to 
insure minimal slope per roofing manufacture’s recommendations. 
 

7. Question: Drawing 1 on A1.1 as it refers to the coping cap on high roof above 
the basketball gym. Does this section of coping cap need to be removed and 
replaced. 
Answer: No work is to be done on the roof above the Gymnasium. 



 

 

 
 
 
 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 5 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time October 3, 2011, 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 5, __________ day of ____________, 
20__. 
 
________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
Title 
 


